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From: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
To: BOS-Operations
Cc: BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: Submission - Fully Executed Documents for File No. 241140
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 8:07:57 AM
Attachments: 2024 -10.30 Fully Executed Lease.pdf

image001.png

Hi Ops,
 
Please see attached executed Lease for File No. 241140 [Real Property Lease - MacLean
Properties, LLC and 101 New Montgomery Street LP - 101 New Montgomery Street also known
as 617 Mission Street - $580,020 Initial Annual Base Rent].
 
Lisa Lew
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415-554-7718 | F 415-554-5163
lisa.lew@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and I can answer your
questions in real time.

    Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.
 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the
California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  Members of
the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its
committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information
from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that
a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors' website or in other
public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 
From: Ngo, Jennie (ADM) <jennie.ngo@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 11:05 AM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Cc: Penick, Andrico <andrico.penick@sfgov.org>; Suess, Jeff (ADM) <jeff.suess@sfgov.org>; Faidi,
Susan (ADM) <susan.faidi@sfgov.org>; Chin, Susanna (ADM) <susanna.chin@sfgov.org>
Subject: Submission - Fully Executed Documents for File No. 241140

 
Dear Board of Supervisors Clerk,
 
Attached to this email, you will find the fully executed documents pertaining to File #
241140 – 101 New Montgomery. We kindly request its prompt posting on Legistar in
accordance with your procedure.
 

mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:bos-operations@sfgov.org
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org
mailto:lisa.lew@sfgov.org
http://www.sfbos.org/
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=104
http://www.sfbos.org/index.aspx?page=9681
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Please don’t hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions
 
Jennie Ngo (She/Her/Hers)
Executive Assistant to Andrico Penick | Office Manager
City & County of San Francisco | Real Estate Division 
25 Van Ness, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA 94102
Tel: 415-554-9850 (main) | 415-554-9880 (direct)
jennie.ngo@sfgov.org 

mailto:jennie.ngo@sfgov.org
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